

LeRoy Township  
Regular Meeting  
April 4, 2022

Call to Order – Anja Wing called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Board present – Anja Wing, Stacie Dvonch, Lori Leudeman, and Dale Ruppert. Art Moyses was absent.

Guests – Trevor Flint, Alberta Houseman, Alan Gingrich, and Gail Gurnee.

Public Comment – Alan Gingrich spoke about 17 Mile and 210<sup>th</sup> Avenue. The Road Commission is applying to make this 17 Mile, 210<sup>th</sup> Avenue and Pine River School Road a primary road from 18 Mile to 14 Mile which will make it a 75/25 split with the Township. Mike Mattzella will be meeting with MDOT on these roads on April 14<sup>th</sup>. Michelle Hoitenga may have received \$500,000 to go towards this road for us.

Agenda – Lori Leudeman made a motion to accept the agenda, supported by Dale Rupert. All ayes motion carried.

Minutes – Dale Ruppert made a motion to approve the regular meeting minutes from March 1, 2022, supported by Lori Leudeman. All ayes motion carried

Treasurer's Report – Stacie Dvonch made a motion to accept the treasurer's report as presented, supported by Dale Ruppert. All ayes motion carried. Discussion was also held on ARPA funds, Lori Leudeman will contact Derrick with Baird Cotter and Bishop on possibly creating a separate account.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Fire District – Anja Wing stated that Eric Williams believes we should be doing contract payments not lease payments, for the truck, with a Special Assessment District. He will be at our next meeting in May.

Zoning – Trevor Flint presented report. Discussion held

Sexton – Dale Ruppert made a motion to go with Kevin Moore for the Cemetery at a cost of \$575 per mowing, supported by Stacie Dvonch. All ayes motion carried. Stacie Dvonch will work on a contract.

Village/Township Repair List – A bid for the steps has been sent to the Village. Craig Nelson completed the lights on the ramp. Stacie Dvonch will be getting a new faucet for the hall.

Assessors Report – Art Moyses was absent.

Road Committee Report – Dale Ruppert provided a list of areas for gravel.

Dale Ruppert made a motion to approve the gravel contract from the Road Commission in the amount of \$40,500.00, supported by Lori Leudeman. Roll call vote Dale Ruppert – yes, Anja Wing – yes, Lori Leudeman – yes, Stacie Dvonch – yes, Art Moyses – absent. Motion passed

Stacie Dvonch made a motion to approve the Brine contract if needed from the Road Commission in the amount of \$9,180.00, supported by Lori Leudeman. Roll call vote Anja Wing – yes, Stacie Dvonch – yes, Dale Ruppert – yes, Lori Leudeman – yes, Art Moyses – absent. Motion passed.

14 Mile bridge project – Detour will be until middle of July.

Township Website – pictures were taken for the website. The new website will be [leroytwposceola.org](http://leroytwposceola.org). Color scheme was selected. Everything will be taken off County website except contact information once new site is completed.

American Recovery Funding – Discussion held; Lori Leudeman looking in to separating account.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Warrants – Lori Leudeman made a motion to approve the warrants, supported by Dale Ruppert. All ayes motion carried.

Hazardous Waste – Lori Leudeman made a motion for \$200 for the Hazardous Waste Cleanup, supported by Stacie Dvonch. All ayes motion carried.

Clean up day – Will be \$3550.00 for this year. June 11, 2022, from 8am - noon

Blight Ordinance Complaints – Anja Wing will be sending out letter with deadlines on complaints received.

Correspondence – None Received

Public Comment – Alan Gingrich discussion on chip seals.

Adjourn – Anja Wing made a motion to adjourn at 8:15pm, supported by Dale Ruppert. All ayes motion carried.